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Erica Krauss

From: hpatzer@ups.com
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 7:50 AM
Subject: UPS intl. update 6/4/2020

Good morning!  Capacity is increasing and places are opening.  Have a great day. 
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India :  
Issued: 06/04/2020  
Last Updated: 06/04/2020 3:14 AM GMT  
Msg. No.: 11571     Type: Service Interruption  

India-Cyclone Nisarga  

Operations are back to normal today in the areas below following Cyclone Nisarga:  

City of Mumbai and neighboring areas (SLIC 0921, postal code range 400001-400105).  

Disruption Cause: Disruptions caused by national or local events 
Service Disruption Details: “Further to the lockdown in India that started on the 23-March, the Government of India on 
31-May, announced relaxations beginning 8-June except in areas designated as containment zones. While there are 
still restrictions for businesses to operate (reduced number of people in office & factories); the transport of goods is 
allowed for all commodities. Our pickup and delivery services will be operational in postal codes across cities in India 
in line with this advisory and limited intra-country linehaul options. Customers in containment zones may experience 
delays and can chose to self-drop & self-collect shipments at the nearest UPS drop-off locations 

United Kingdom :  
Issued: 06/04/2020  
Last Updated: 06/04/2020 3:03 AM GMT  
Msg. No.: 11570     Type: Service Interruption  

United Kingdom-Coronavirus  

Restrictions are easing across the UK with more businesses opening, however many retail locations remain closed (such 
as shops, restaurants, bars, pubs, etc.)  

 

France :  
Issued: 06/04/2020  
Last Updated: 06/04/2020 3:00 AM GMT  
Msg. No.: 11569     Type: Service Interruption  

France-Service Issues  

Due to capacity restrictions across France, not all shipments could be processed to go out for delivery today, Thursday 4 
June 2020.  

 

Service Disruption Notification 
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Country: AUSTRIA - AT 

Center and State Information: 

Service Center(s) Impacted: Innsbruck 
State(s):  

Optional Area Information: 

Geographic Region: Obergurgl 

Postal Codes (or Cities) Affected: 
 
6456 

Impacted Service: All UPS services 
Disruption Type: No pickups or deliveries 
Disruption Cause: Severe weather 
Service Disruption Details: Due to landslide in the mountains dedicated area is without access until 11 of 
June. Involved volume will be keyed with C5 Emergency.  

Country: MEXICO - MX 

Center and State Information: 

Service Center(s) Impacted: 6276 MERIDA 
State(s): YUCATAN 

Optional Area Information: 

Geographic Region: CARMEN CITY 

Postal Codes (or Cities) Affected: 
 
24100, 24108, 24109, 24110, 24110, 24110, 24110, 24110, 24114, 24115, 24115, 24115, 24115, 24115, 24116, 
24116, 24117, 24118, 24119, 24119, 24120, 24120, 24120, 24129, 24130, 24130, 24130, 24139, 24139, 24140, 
24150, 24150, 24150, 24153, 24153, 24153, 24153, 24153, 24154, 24154, 24154, 24154, 24154, 24154, 24154, 
24154, 24154, 24154, 24154, 24154, 24154, 24155, 24155, 24155, 24155, 24155, 24155, 24155, 24155, 24155, 
24155, 24155, 24155, 24155, 24156, 24156, 24156, 24156, 24156, 24156, 24156, 24156, 24156, 24157, 24157, 
24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 
24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 24157, 
24157, 24158, 24158, 24158, 24158, 24158, 24158, 24158, 24158, 24158, 24158, 24158, 24158, 24158, 24158, 
24160, 24166, 24167, 24169, 24169, 24170, 24170, 24170, 24178, 24179, 24180, 24180, 24180, 24180, 24185, 
24186, 24187, 24188, 24189, 24190, 24195, 24195, 24197, 24197, 24197, 24197, 24198, 24199. 

Impacted Service: All UPS services 
Disruption Type: No pickups or deliveries 
Disruption Cause: Severe weather 
Service Disruption Details: Due to the several weather in Carmen City, it is not possible to access any 
postal code, therefore, the delivery and pickup services in this area will be suspended today until further 
notice. 
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Heather Patzer 
International Account Manager 
UPS 
405.464.3626 
hpatzer@ups.com 
Customer Service 800.377.4877 
 


